

MOHAMED MOSTAFA ABD ELNOUR ATTIA
Current address : KSA, Makkah Al-Mukarramah
Cell Phone : +966561725685
E-Mail : elwakeel393@gmail.com

- **Profile Summary**

I'm Civil Engineer with 8 years of Experience as a (Site & Technical Office & Quantity Surveyor).

worked in construction projects (Concrete & Finishing), I have a good knowledge about (Structural Programs)

in addition to worked as a (Structural Engineer), Seeking a challenging opportunity in a reputable company

where my skills, experience, and academic background can be implemented, utilized and professionally

developed, And take the company to advanced levels during my position.

- **Work Experience**

Position: (zone manager)

At "Azhar Holding Company (MAY 2023 – Present)

Project Name: INFRASTRUCTURE Implementation Development Project in ARAFAT under KIDANA one of the royal commission for Makkah city and holy site .

Position: (Site Manager)

At "Azhar Holding Company

(Feb 2022 – MAY 2023)

Project Name: Makkah Al-Mukarramah School

Responsibilities and duties

- Follow up the project's progress with site engineers and coordination with the consultant.
- Coordination and approval of architectural, civil and electromechanical works.
- An inventory of the construction and architectural items of the project.
- Following up subcontractors and making their extracts.

Position: (Construction Manager & Technical Office Engineer)

At "Al-Tameer for Reconstruction and Construction

(Nov 2020 – Jan 2022)

Project Name: Al Azizia Towers Project: 3 residential hotels in Makkah Al-Mukarramah city

Consists of 27 floors (water tank - parking - ground - mezzanine - restaurant - prayer hall - halls - services - 19 typical), it contains 1520 hotel rooms .with total surface of 105,000 square meter.
Owner: Abdullah bin Darwish Al-Harhi.

Consultant: (Abdullah Al-Muhanna).

General Contractor: Al-Tameer for Reconstruction and Construction.

The project still ongoing.

Responsibilities and duties

- Follow up the project's progress with site engineers and coordination with the consultant.
- Coordination and approval of architectural, civil and electromechanical works.
- An inventory of the construction and architectural items of the project.
- Following up subcontractors and making their extracts.
- Make extracts of the owner and follow-up disbursement.

Position: (Site Engineer & Technical Office Engineer)

(Jan 2018 – Feb 2020)

Project Name: Rabi'at Al-Naseem Project: 5 residential towers in the Makkah Al-Mukarramah city,

Consists of two water tank + 3 underground parking floors + settlement + mezzanine + restaurant + prayer + halls + service + ground + 18 typical).
it contains 2424 hotel rooms with a total surface of 220,000 square meters.
Owner: Mr. Imad Hegazy .

Consultant : (Unique Design Consulting Engineering Office).

General Contractor : Al-Tameer for Reconstruction and Construction.

Concrete work completed.

Responsibilities and duties

- Make the activity of Co-ordination between Tender and work shop drawings.
- Follow up the project's progress and coordination with the consultant.
- Coordination and approval of architectural, civil and electromechanical works.
- An inventory of the construction and architectural items of the project.
- Prepare AS-BUILT drawings.

Position: (Site Engineer & Technical Office Engineer)

(Jun 2017 – Jan 2018)

Project Name : KFT (King Fahd Twin Tower) . Residential Tower and service

Project Engineer for the local project such as basement and 48 typical Floor (120,000m2)

Owner: Al Bait Real Estate Development Company .
Consultant : (Abdullah Al-Muhanna) .
General Contractor : Al-Tameer for Reconstruction and Construction .
Concrete work completed.

Responsibilities and duties

- Worked as a site engineer.
- Preparing daily reports.
- Planning With Electrical and Mechanic department.
- Preparing the Bar Bending Schedule (BBS) .
- Organizing Manpower as per work required.
- Producing Bill of Quantities & Prepare the list material.
- Preparing Monthly Invoice.

Position: (Site Engineer)

At “ Armed Forces in Rafah,Egypt (Dec 2016 - Jan 2017)

Construction and Fnishing

Project name : Service Buildings

Owner: Armed Forces.

Construction of service buildings on Rafah line, North Sinai.

Courses & Certifications

AutoCAD 2D (Nour Academy For Student Service) **(Jun 2015)**

SAB 2000 (Nour Academy For Student Service) **(Jun 2016)**

Principles of Architectural Design (Hi-Q Academy) **(Jun 2016)**

Education

Bachelor of Civil Engineering (General)

[Delta University For Science And Technology](#)

with total Grade Good , in June 2016 .

Graduation project "Road and Traffic Enginggering" with Grade Excellent .

Skills

Software Skills

Autodesk AutoCad (Professional Course)

CSI SAP (Professional Course)

Auto Rebar (Online Course)

CSI Column (Self-Learning)

Microsoft Office (Self-Learning)

**I Have the Potential To Learn Any New Program Which Could Be Used By The Firm*

Languages

Arabic (native)

English (Fluent)

Personal Skills

- ✓ **Teamwork oriented.**
- ✓ **Self-motivated.**
- ✓ **Ability to work under pressure.**
- ✓ **Able to work abroad.**
- ✓ **have the total ability and desire to learn and upgrade**

All Docs Are Available Upon Request